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October 30, 1998 '

.

.

Mr. D. R. Gipson
Senior Vice President.

Nuclear Generation
'

The Detroit Edison Company
6400 North Dixie Highway
Newport, MI 48166 i

i
'

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-341/98018(DRS)
i

Dear Mr. Gibson:
;

|
On October 8,1998, the NRC completed a follow-up inspection of your implementation of j
10 CFR 50.65," Requirements for Monitoring the Effectiveness of Maintenance at Nuclear l
Power Plants," (the maintenance rule) at Enrico Fermi Unit 2. The enclosed report presents the
results of that inspection.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified. We concluded that actions your staff carried
out properly addressed the findings of our Maintenance Rule Baseline inspection, and that the
Fermi 2 maintenance rule program met all requirements of the maintenance rule.

in accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's " Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, the )
enclosures, and your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have conceming this inspection.
|
|

Sincerely,

|

Original Signed by John A. Grobe (for) '

James A. Gavula, Chief
Engineering Specialists Branch 1
Division of Reactor Safety

Docket No.: 50-341 i

License No.: NPF-43 j

Enclosure: Inspection Report No. 50-341/98018(DRS)

See Attached Distribution

Document: G:\DRS\FER98018.wpd
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D. Gipson ' -2-,,

|

cc w/ encl: N. Peterson, Director, Nuclear Licensing
P. Marquardt, Corporate Legal Department
R. Gaston, Compliance Supervisor
R. Whale, Michigan Public Service Commission

,

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Monroe County, Emergency Management Division
Emergency Management Division, Mi Department
of State Police,

Distribution:
CAC (E-Mail)
RPC (E-Mail)
Project Mgr., NRR w/ encl

i J. Caldwell, Rill w/enct
C. Pederson, Rlli w/enci
B. Clayton, Rill w/enci .,

SRI Fermi w/encI
>

DRP w/enci
. TSS w/enci
DRS (2) w/enci

'

Rlli PRR w/enci
, PUBLIC IE-01 w/encic ,
Docket File w/enci

,

GREENS :

IEO (E-Mail) . ,

DOCDESK (E-Mail) |
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